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September 5, 2014

Mayor John Dickert
Members of the Common Council
c/o Janice Johnson-Martin, City Clerk

Subject: Request by the Redevelopment Authority for the Vacation of the East-
West Alley and Part of the North-South Alley in the Block Bounded by
Washington Avenue, West Boulevard, Thirteenth Street and Grove Avenue.

Dear Mayor Dickert and Honorable Aldermen:

The Redevelopment Authority owns parcels that abut the alleys in this block. (A list of
the parcels is attached). The existing alleys fragment the property, are not needed for
access, and complicate redevelopment of the block. On behalf of the Authority, I
respectfully ask that alleys be vacated where they separate properties owned by the

Authority.

I respectfully ask that this item be referred to the Public Works and Services Committee
for its review and recommendation.

Sincerely,
_—— A
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Brian F. O’Connell / g

Executive Director,
Redevelopment Authority of the City of Racine

Attachment

C: Ald. Terry McCarthy
Mark Yehlen; Commissioner of Public Works
Keith Haas, General Manager, Water & Wastewater Utility
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Request by the Redevelopment Authority for the Vacation of the East-West Alley and
Part of the North-South Alley in the Block Bounded by Washington Avenue, West
Boulevard, Thirteenth Street and Grove Avenue.

Attachment: Parcels Owned by the Redevelopment Authority in the Subject Block

Address Tax ID Number
3101 Washington Avenue 11893007
3113 Washington Avenue 11878000
3117 Washington Avenue 11879000
3119 Washington Avenue 11880000
3121 Washington Avenue 11881000
1218 West Boulevard 11893006
1219 Grove Avenue 11882000




